ARCO Oil and Gas  mpany
Permian District ‘\
Post Office Box 1510
Midland. Texas 79700 "
Telephone 915 635 0708 :
Don L. Ycung
Business Manag::

REBEIVED
April 25, 1979

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission v~ APR 27 1979
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artcsia, New Mexico 88210 .m*g thﬁgm

Reports: Production

Attn: 0il1 & Gas Inspector

Gentlemen:

Please be notified that as provided in Rule 1109, Para-

graph B and Memorandum dated 2-1-56, Atlantic R1c”f1e1d
Company, being a temporary transoorter has transferred

75 _bbls. of oil from their Empire Abo Bty. G-34
Field, Sec. 34 ,T-175,R~ 28E , Eddy __ County,
New Mexico, to their  Empire Abo Well F-342

Field, Sec. 34 ,T- 17S,R- 28E, Eddy . County,

New Mexico, where it was used for dyilling mud.

This o1l was transferred 4-4-79 “and WA /Wil
not be recovered.

By copy of this letter, we wish to notify_ Amoco Pipe
Line Company ... of our transfer.

Yours very truly,

ARCC OIL AND GAS COMPANY

By Botibuz Crndlioom

JH:1ih

cc: Amoco Pipe Line Company

P.0. Box 6110-A

Chicago, IL 60681

0i1 Accounting - Dallas

Mr. George Ricks - Hobbs



